6/19/2014 . . . fé\’ ;g;u School Athlefic Association Mail - RE tide: rxAnnuaI Report ; ‘

1!

Bishop, Wes <wes, blshop@Jackson kyschools.us> . o Thu Jun 19, 2014 at 9:19 AM

To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kJohnston@khsaa org> :
o j&c(béfh
Kathy, o

Sorry about the delay. Thisemailisin response o interest wan on the Title @3&};&!&\;

Bowling- Bowling is not feasible f@ri’:ha school due to ‘ihe fact that the nearest bmw§ ing ail@g is an hour
AWay, ‘ _
‘ l
- Bwimming- ,&ga nvery similar to Bowling the nearast competition sw;mmmg pool s almost an hour driv
away.

Tennis- We have a couple of mmts arcund the commurity that are owned by ourlocal governmenis. "T”i}egz
are all asphalt and are not kept up very good at all. At t%’ze sehool we have no tennis courts,

_Track- We have looked into starting a track team at the school several times and have even looked at
prices for equipment. The student interest seems not to be there when meetings are called etc,

The sun shail be turned into darkness, And the meon-into blood, Before the coming of the greatand
- awesome day of the Lord, Joel 2:31 : -

hrtdfaanw. chn.com/admy w:;,r’ﬁr;side%sr;aei/.?(}i@!?i«;bmézyjé)événe».‘jégﬂébrwisfae%«Hagm»&?xp%aérzswﬁ!c’mdwﬁﬁaae’ss;

Wes Bishop

Director of Payroll Services |

Athletic Director
Jackson County Public Schobls

&) 787-7181 Ext,

Wes.Bishop@Jackson.Kyschools..us

From: Johnston, Kathy [mailto: kjclwston@khsaa.org]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 10:08 PM -

To: Bishop, Wes '

Subject: fitle ix Annual Report

Hi Wes,

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/ui=28&ik=d6ca 1244428 iew=pt&search=inbox&th=146b4487554c 952 &siml=146b4487554c9f52
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